
From: 	 Pings, Anne (USAEO) 
To: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 7/5/2011 12:43:42 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: AG's SJC QFRs from Sen. Grassley on Fast and Furious 

Ron made a deal of some sort with Grassley on timing. I asked Matt to work with you on juggling working on the responses 

prioritizing this project with the document production but I guess he did not. Now they are coming down hard on me again - 

Can I call you in about 45 minutes? 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 12:36 PM 
To: Pings, Anne (USAEO) 
Subject: RE: AG's SJC QFRs from Sen. Grassley on Fast and Furious 

Received. Trying to bang out the pleas and numerous free talks on this investigation. And, the same people working 
on those would work on these answers. What is this 2 week deadline a result of? 

From: Pings, Anne (USAEO) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 8:00 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: AG's SJC QFRs from Sen. Grassley on Fast and Furious 

Fyi - everyone else's responses - 

From: Levine, Doug (SMO) (JMD) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 10:40 AM 
To: Pings, Anne (USAEO) 
Subject: FW: AG's SJC QFRs from Sen. Grassley on Fast and Furious 

Fast and Furious responses collected plus transcript from Ron's hearing. 
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